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Ward, Caroline - ‘ 2010/3912 /7 |
From:  Fisher, Kevin | ' “

Sent: 12 July 2010 13:20

To: . Planning and Public protection

Subject: ~  FW: 008601 56 faithazel gnds notioe of ntent

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status:  Green:

Attachments: _0709085410_001.pdf
new app

Kevin Fisher

Telephone: 020 7974 5616

Fm:lslam,Amk\ui :

Sent: 12 July 2010 10:30

Ta.ﬁs!ml(ewn
mmmtﬁmmm«m

From: wmevmm[mmmv@mmmuk]
Sent: 09 July 2010 09:51

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: 009691 56 fairhazel gnds notice of intent

Please see attached

Regards
Louise Valentine
Administrator Treeworks

IMS (Ushers) Ltd
5 Pond Close
Walkern Road
Stevenage, Herts
S613QP

~ Tel: 01438 727 252
Fax: 01438 351 335

Email: M&W

20/07/2010
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I ) . 7* . : . :

5 Pond Close, Walkern Road

Stevenage, Herts. 561 3QP
‘ , 101438 727-252
Mr K Fisher - Planning Department o f 01438 351-335
of sparrmen
Argyle Strest

Please quote the above reference number mdlwm |

We have been contracted to carry out tree work at the above site.

/Plaesccmfmbywtum whothcrormwsisma oonservoﬂonnrn\or if there are any
TPO's on the trees in question.

If so, then the spcciﬂcaﬂon for works is as per attached sehécdule.

If you requireany further infmﬂonp!mdomt hesitate to contact me at the office.
O-thu-wiuruﬂlexpcct tohwfromyeuwithinthcdmmmtwsix«nd:pu-iod

Your earliest response would be greatly appmiand
Thank you.

Ymsmcli

Louise Vm

Enc:

Reglstered office.1 Brook Court Blokeney Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 THG
Registered in England no. 6494317 VAT ne. 928 4096 01
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Applncatlon for. tree works: works to trees subject to-a tree preservatt@ﬁ rdei

and/or notiﬂcanon of proposed works totreesina conservation area.

Town and Country Planmng Act 1

sing’ on planning authority websites o ~ :
Mmmmmmdmpmmm:m:Mpmudmm
swmdmmsmhwukwmmmmﬂmwm ,
lfmhawpmﬂ.dmyeﬂnrhfomaﬁonupmdymwpl&aﬂonwhldthmwmﬂnﬂn definition of perso
Data Protection Act which you do not wish to be published on the authority’s website, pinu crinrtact
departmm ‘

Please complete using block capitals and black ink. . ‘ ' ’

You must use this form If you are applying for work to trees protected by a tree preservation order (TPO). (You tmayalsouse b give
notice of works to trees in a conservation area). ' o
it Is important that you read the accompanying guldance notes before filling in the form. Wlthout the.corre information, your application /
notice cannot Pl’OCeed CLIE E RAR L

Thile: First name: N aSE AT ] [re:

Last name; éI)LS\J 0_5 BT R | ““mm\’)ﬂk(-?@b“ﬁ M@ e
lem[o & am )@ e oauaws &

House | House House [ ' House
Unit: , number: 1 suffc | - Unlt: I | S _number;, e i | Suffc

House L House ,
] name: st oo edond ne L names ]

et LA NG, NSyt Renb ||| A @m e\\os il

Wressz LO kkk@sw 'A&i:.l'ressvz.\ \ L C Cl_fU\‘ &OQ—‘)
Address 3: | AddfesSS: | ‘
e [fowbod o [ TEUonS S
County: C S . County: et et

Country: - o Country:

LPostcode: N’@\O gle@ | . Postcode: %[ BQ (-3

s N\ )

$Date: 2000/08/27 1036:10 $ $havisian: 4.0 §




name: ‘ ' l

|
I
J
|

Address 1:

| rown ™SOND Acdress 2

| County:

1. (if known): O

tfthelocatlonlsundeardttherelsnotaftﬂlpomladmm

describe as clearly as possible where it Is (for example, ‘Land to the
| rearof 120 18 High Streec’ or Woodiand adjoining Elm Roed or

Country code:  National number: number:

Bl s 21O

" Country code: - Mobile number {optional):

Courm:y code: Fax number {optional):

Emall address (optional):

AR T SR »J—:.mmww. R ol BRI SR S SRERE  E E a R

Are you seeking consent for works to treels)

subjectto aTPO? [34’ ‘D‘No !

_mmmm‘ﬁ&m’%m to tree(s) . ;
L‘"lmﬂéervabnm?‘ B’% CJne

mmyvmmwnmwmmammmmmmmMWMMWm .
promtedw;m.pwehumbumuﬂmhwﬂmsmduhmmmmmbmmmmmmmm
Pbasepmﬂdeﬁ%fdhwimlnfem&nbe&ow:mespedes(andthenumberusedonthesketchplan)anddescdptbnafwoﬂs.%ew
muepmmdwp;mywmmmmwmmewoﬁammﬁuesambdwmm“gm?uwwnhfm
planting replacement trees (including quantity, spicles, position and size) of reasons for not wanting toreplant. -

Eg. Oak (T3) - fell because of excessive shading and low afnehity valie. Replarit with 1 standard ash in the same place.




e —————r

on site by an LPA officer.

2 thod damnge tn proporty e.g subsldence o:glmye to dralns or drlves.
IfYES, you are required to provide for: ’

Subsidence
A report by an englneerorsufveyor.tolncludeadesqipggnof lamage, ves
 and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboricuRtirist to support the tr

ts m&plir‘s {for uhytnc)
Are you provldlng separate lnformaﬁon (e.g an addmonal schedule of work for Questlon 7)?

o

IfYES.pleaseprovidgmgmqenumbem“ I doqu Loy
if they are belng provldadaegamety fmmM

‘ mM%WM7mmbapmvldedwhmappMngforwodsmmaomd
notlfying the LPA'gFworks to trees In a conservation area (see guidance notes).




e Asketch plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8) =g
| For alitipes - |

(ﬁzeQuesﬂonn
o Clear identification of the trees concemned

o Afullanddearspedﬂcaﬂonofﬂ\ewodtstobecatmdout o B"

mmmmmbnm
{see Question 8) i

Have you:
¢ stated reasons for the proposed works?

O
* prwldadevidenoe!nsupponofmemdmm?lnparﬁaﬂar . ,

] Ifyourreamretatetothecondiﬁmofmnree(s) wrmnwﬂencofmman ' O

appropriate expert

. |fyouareallegngsubsldmcedam§u~ar¢pmbym,,, propriate engineer of | [:]

and one from an arboriculturist. ‘ o s

I O

O

® in respect of other structural damage - written wdmlal evlﬂema
® ncluded all other information listed In Question 87

R TR Y e T T ARSI £ Y SRR T N

o Vi
%l"&v’?%"'W’!‘."f"’h:‘:‘mmm% ROSIRCTAE

 number:

oW [ 99 %Ez?L

Countrycode: Mobile number (optional): ' .|| Countrycodet  Mobile number (optional):

Country code:  Fax number (optional): ' Countryoode | Fax number {optional):

Emali address (optional): _ naddress(opﬂomm

\— bt \

Electronkc communication - f you salbeni this forin by fax or e-ml the LPA rmay communicate with you nthe same manner.

{Please see guidance notes)

$O0te: 2OONON27 103410 S havision: 408




09 July 2010

Churches Housing

B
192-198 High Road
Willesden

. London, NW10 2PB

diibtation No:
Est,imat.or:
‘Work date:

u&te Eddress:
\ Site Contact:
‘ Client Contact:

%

_ FRONT GARDEN

2.5 meters
T2 = BIRCH - Crown reduce 25%,

Q metreesdone(nameanqqumberonmemp)
o from the cf

) o spedalmquimentsfor mxtsnevmt
e s e mymimmmmmmmmw il

i WMIMWWM,MNM Kent 823 1HG
‘ Registerad In lngland no. 6496317 ' VAT ne. 928 4096 01







